From: lan Kirby <ikirby@stjosham.on.ca>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Wade Sabean <wsabean@stjosham.on.ca>; Lui Carino <lcarino@stjosham.on.ca>
Subject: ‘EB-2023-0278 Standby Rates’

[External Email: Use extra caution before clicking on links or opening attachments]
Intention to attend.

Regards

lan Kirby, P.Eng. CEM PMP
Energy and BAS Lead

5t. Joseph's Healthcare Hamilton

50 Charlton Avenue E. #G001-1, Hamilton ON L8N 4A6
& 905-522-1155 ext. 33078

" 289-442-3472 mobile

ikirbyi@stjoes.ca

St Joseph’s Building Services and

Hmltix‘an*gl-.-:::.'--- Biomedical Engineering

Committed 1o Excellence
Dedicated to Discovery

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, copying, saving, disclosure, re-transmission or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient or this information has been inappropriately forwarded to you, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail or the Privacy Office via privacy@stjoes.ca. Thank you.
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